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May 21, 2021 

ADDENDUM # 4 

 

 

To:  Plan Holders 

 

From:  Andrew Buchanan 

 Assistant Division Proposal Engineer 

 

RE:    Question & Answer  
Contract ID:  DN00751 

County:  Transylvania 

Letting Date:  May 25, 2021 

 

A prospective bidder has asked the following questions regarding the US 64 Brevard 

Academy turn lane portion of contract DN00751: 

 

Question #1:  Please provide a typical pavement section for the US64 turn lanes. 

 

Answer #1:  A typical section drawing will not be provided. Please refer to 

pavement design located at the bottom right corner of sheet CT-2.1 

and the cross sections. 

 

 

Question #2:  If off site borrow is required for proposed widening/slopes, will 

there be a pay item or incidental? 

 

Answer #2: Borrow excavation is included in the L.S. Grading pay item. 

 

 

 

Question #3: Will the existing 4’ shoulders & entrance on US 64 be removed 

before widening occurs? 

 

Answer #3: The paved shoulder and entrance on US 64 will not be removed. 
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Question #4: Will the existing entrance to Brevard Academy off US 64 be closed 

during construction?  

 

Answer #4: It will need to be closed for short periods of time but it shall not be 

closed for the duration.  

 

 

Question #5: Is the intent of ICT #4 for closing the entrance of Brevard 

Academy? 

 

Answer #5: ICT #4 is not associated with the Brevard Academy turn lane 

portion of this contract. ICT #4 covers a lane closure for the 

drainage box on S. Caldwell St/US 64 BUS.   

 

Question #6:  Is the entrance being rebuilt with the same typical as the roadway? 

 

Answer #6: Yes 

 

 

Question #7: Plans call for a seal coat on Glade Creek Rd. There is no item on 

bid schedule. Will it be resurfaced/rebuilt?  

 

Answer#7: Disregard note on sheet CT-2.1 calling for seal coat on Glade 

Creek. Glade Creek Rd. will be resurfaced with hot mix.  

 

 

Question #8: Will the proposed 18” culvert be using the 654.01 pavement repair 

details? 

 

Answer #8: There is no place on the project where a culvert is being installed 

under existing asphalt.  

 

 

 

These revisions do not change bid items or the associated quantities. 

 
Please access ebs addenda files on Bid Express®. 
 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
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